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Case title: USA v. TANYA BISHOP Date Filed: 08/07/2023

Date Terminated: 08/08/2023

Assigned to: Retired Mag Jdg JRS
Lurana S Snow

Defendant (1)

Tonya Bishop
71974−510
YOB:1976 ENGLISH
TERMINATED: 08/08/2023
also known as
Tonay Allison−Oberst
TERMINATED: 08/08/2023

represented byNoticing FPD−KW
(305) 536−6900
Email: kw_ecf@fd.org
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Public Defender Appointment

Pending Counts Disposition

None

Highest Offense Level (Opening)

None

Terminated Counts Disposition

None

Highest Offense Level
(Terminated)

None

Complaints Disposition

18:1752.P.Entering and Remaining
in a Restricted Building or Grounds,
18:1752.P. Disorderly and
Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted
Building or Grounds, 40:5104.
Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol
Building
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Plaintiff

USA represented byChristopher Barrett Browne
United States Attorney's Office
Southern District of Florida
99 Northeast Fourth Street, 4th Floor
Miami, FL 33132−2111
305−961−9419
Fax: 305−530−6168
Email: christopher.browne@usdoj.gov
LEAD ATTORNEY
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Designation: Retained

Jessica Jean Ayer
US Coast Guard Seventh District
United States Attorney's Office
909 SE First Ave Suite 918
Miami, FL 33131
305−961−9136
Email: jessica.ayer@usdoj.gov
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Date Filed # Docket Text

08/07/2023 1 Magistrate Judge Removal of Complaint from District of Columbia Case number in the
other District 1:23−mj−00193 as to Tonya Bishop (1). (tpl) (Main Document 1 replaced
on 8/8/2023) (tpl). (Entered: 08/07/2023)

08/07/2023 Set/Reset Hearings as to Tonya Bishop: Initial Appearance − Rule 5(c)(3)/40 set for
8/8/2023 12:30 PM in Key West Division before KW Duty Magistrate Judge. (tpl)
(Entered: 08/07/2023)

08/07/2023 2 NOTICE OF ATTORNEY APPEARANCE Jessica Jean Ayer appearing for USA. .
Attorney Jessica Jean Ayer added to party USA(pty:pla). (Ayer, Jessica) (Entered:
08/07/2023)

08/08/2023 3 Order to Unseal as to Tonya Bishop Signed by Retired Mag Jdg JRS Annuitant Lurana
S Snow on 8/8/2023. (tpl) (Entered: 08/08/2023)

08/08/2023 4 Minute for proceedings held before Retired Mag Jdg JRS Annuitant Lurana S Snow:
Initial Appearance in Rule 5(c)(3)/Rule 40 Proceedings as to Tonya Bishop held on
8/8/2023. Bond set: Tonya Bishop (1) $100,000 PSB. Date of Arrest or Surrender:
8/8/2023. Attorney added: Noticing FPD−KW for Tonya Bishop (Digital 12:32:20) (tpl)
(Entered: 08/08/2023)

08/08/2023 5 WAIVER of Rule 5(c)(3)/Rule 40 Hearing by Tonya Bishop (tpl) (Entered: 08/08/2023)

08/08/2023 6 $100,000 PSB Bond Entered as to Tonya Bishop Approved by Retired Mag Jdg JRS
Annuitant Lurana S Snow. Please see bond image for conditions of release. (tpl)
(Additional attachment(s) added on 8/8/2023: # 1 Restricted Bond with 7th Page) (tpl).
(Entered: 08/08/2023)
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08/08/2023 7 ORDER OF REMOVAL ISSUED to District of Columbia as to Tonya Bishop. Closing
Case for Defendant. Signed by Retired Mag Jdg JRS Annuitant Lurana S Snow on
8/8/2023. See attached document for full details. (tpl) (Entered: 08/08/2023)
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AO 9 1 (Rev. 1 1/1 l ) Criminal Complaint

UNITED STATES D ISTRICT COURT
for the

United States of America
V.

Tonya Bishop IAKA: Tonya Allison-oberst)
DOB: XXXX.XX

District of Columbia

31 pu : q- a s . wu- sott
-  1 -.oxs)

) case: 1:23-mj-00193
) Assigned Tè : Upadhyaya, Moxila A.
) Assign. oate : 8/2/2023
) Description'

. com plaint W / Arrest Wamant)

)

CRIM INAL COM PLM NT

1, the complainant in this case, state that the following is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

On or about the datets) of January 6, 2021 in the county of in the

in the District of Columbia , the defendantts) violated:

Code Section Offense Description

18 U.S.C. j 1752(a)(1)- Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds;
18 U.S.C. j 1752(a)(2)- Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds;
40 U.S.C. j 5104(e)(2)(D)- Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building;
40 U.S.C. j 5104(e)(2)(G)- Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building.

This criminal complaint is based on these facts:

See attached statement of facts.

X Continued on the attached sheet.

Complainant 's signature

Special A gent
rlnted ntzvle and title

Moxila A. Upadhyaya/
. Y .. --.. 2023.08.06 1 1 :09:42

m4'00'

Judge 's signature

M oxila A. Upadhyaya, U.S. M agistrate Judge
Printed name and title

Attested to by the applicant in accordance w ith the requirements of Fed. R. Crim . P. 4.1
by telephone.

Date: 08/06/2023

City and state'. W % hington, D.C.
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Case: 1:23-mj-00193
Assigned To : Upadhyaya, Moxila A.
M sign. Date : 8/2/2023STATEMENT OF FACTS
Description: Complaint W / Arrest W amant

Your affant, Jasen Lee, is a Special Agent with the Federal Bureau of lnvestigation (FBl).
l have been in this position since June 2016. I am currently assigned to the Central Texas Joint
Terrorism Task Force in the FB1 San Antonio Field Oftsce. ln my duties as a Special Agent, l have
gained training and experience in interviewing and interrogation techniques, arrest procedures,
search warrant applications, the execution of searches and seizures, the exploitation of lawfully
obtained evidence and data, and various other procedures. l am currently tasked, among other
things, with investigating criminal activity in and around the Capitol grounds on January 6, 202 l .
As a Special Agent, 1 am authorized by law or by a Government agency to engage in or supervise
the prevention, detection, investigation, or prosecution of a violation of Federal criminal laws.

The facts in this Affidavit come from my personal observations, my training and
experience, and information obtained from other agents, witnesses, and agencies, or is based on a
review of various documents, records, and reports. Because this Affidavit is submitted for the
limited purpose of establishing probable cause, it does not contain every fact known by me or the
FBI. The dates and tim es listed in this Affidavit should be read as Cdon or about.''

Background: Events at the E xç. Capitol on January 6, 2021

The U.S. Capitol is secured 24 hours a day by U.S. Capitol Police. Restrictions around the
U.S. Capitol include permanent and temporary securlty barriers and posts manned by U.S. Capitol
Police. Only authorized people with appropriate identification were allowed access inside the U.S.
Capitol. On January 6, 2021, the exterior plaza of the U.S. Capitol was also closed to members of
the public.

On January 6, 2021, a joint session of the United States Congress convened at the United
States Capitol, which is located at First Street, SE, in Washington, D.C. During the joint session,
elected members of the United States House of Representatives and the United States Senate were
meeting in separate chambers of the United States Capitol to certify the vote count of the Electoral
College of the 2020 Presidential Election, which had taken place on Nokember 3, 2020. Thejoint
session began at approximately 1 :00 p.m. Shortly thereafter, by approximately 1:30 p.m ., the
House and Senate adjourned to seyarate chambers to resolve a particular objection. Vice President
Mike Pence was present and preslding, first in the joint session, and then in the Senate chamber.

As the proceedings continued in both the House and the Senate, and with Vice President
M ike Pence present and presiding over the Senate, a large crowd gathered outside the U.S. Capitol.
As noted above, temporary and permanent barricades were in place around the exterior of the U.S.
Capitol building, and U.S. Capitol Police were present and attempting to keep the crowd away
from the Capitol building and the proceedings underway inside.

At such time, the certitk ation proceedings were still underway, and the exterior doors and
windows of the U.S. Capitol were locked or otherwise secured. M embers of the U.S. Capitol Police
attempted to maintain order and keep the crowd from entering the Capitol; however, around 2:00
p.m., ipdividuals in the crowd forced entry into the U.S. Capitol, including by breaking windows

1
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and by assaulting members of the U.S. Capitol Police, as others in the crowd encouraged and
assisted those acts.

Shortly thereafter, at approximately 2:20 p.m . members of the United States House of
Representatives and United States Senate, including the President of the Senate, Vice President
Mike Pence, were instructed to-and did---evacuate the chambers. Accordingly, the joint session
of the United States Congress was effectively suspended until shortly after 8:00 p.m. Vice
President Pence remained in the United States Capitol from the time he was evacuated from the
Senate Chamber until the sessions resumed.

During national news coverage of the aforementioned events, video footage which
appeared to be captured on mobile devices of persons present on the scene, depicted evidence of
violations of local and federal law, including scores of individuals inside the U.S. Capitol building
without authority to be there.

Facts xçpecf/zc to Tonva Bishon W J Tonva Allison-oberst

ln January 2021, pursuant to a search warrant, the FBl received information from Google
that a mobile devlce associated with Tonya BISHOP ($ûBlSHOP''), a/k/a Tonya ALLISON-
OBERSTI, was present at the U.S. Capitol on January 6, 2021. Subsequent investigation,
including review of Closed-circuit Television (CCV) video from the lnterior of the U.S. Capitol
Building and open-source video and images taken on January 6, 2021, revealed that BISHOP
was a part of a group that entered and traveled within the U.S. Capitol Building on January 6,

202 1 . Accordinjly, as detailed below, there is probable cause to believe that on January 6, 2021,
BISHOP commltted violations of 18 U.S.C. j 1752(a)(l) and (2) (entering or remaining in, or
engaging in disorderly conduct in, restricted building or grounds); and 40 USC j 5104(e)(2)(D)
and (G) (engajinj in disorderly conduct in any of the Grounds or Capitol Buildings or parading
or demonstratlng ln any of the Capitol Buildings).

A. Identification of Tonya BISHOP, a/k/a Tonya ALLISON-OBERST

According to records obtained through a search warrant which was served on Google LLC,
a mobile device associated with the email address tonyajeanl 5@XXXX.com, was present at the
U.S. Capitol on January 6, 2021. Google estimates device location using soufces including GPS
data and information about nearby W i-Fi access points and Bluetooth beacons. This location data
varies in its accuracy, depending on the sourcets) of the data. As a result, Google assigns a çûmaps
display radius'' for each location data point. Thus, where Google estimates that its location data is
accurate to within 10 meters, Google assigns a ççmaps display radius'' of 10 meters to the location
data point. Google reports that its çûmaps display radius'' retlects the actual location of the covered
device approximately 68% of the time. Taking the map display radius into account, Google
location data shows that a device associated with email address tonyajeanls@xxxx.com was in
and around the restricted section of the Capitol grounds and/or in the U.S. Capitol Building at the

l The FBI has obtained infonnation that on August 1, 2022, Tonya Jean ALLISON-OBERST applied for a
U.S. passport in the name of Tonya Jean BISHOP. Information indicates Tonya ALLISON-OBERST
married Bryan Roger Bishop and is now known as Tonya Jean BISHOP.
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times and Iocations shown in the map b'elow, with the ldmaps display radius'' retlected on the
accompanying chart. See lmage 7. As illustrated, the listed locations encompass areas that are
within and around the U.S. Capitol Building between approximately 2:18 p.m . ET and 2:41p.m .
ET, which is during the known timeframe of the riot at the U.S. Capitol on January 6, 2021
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Image 7

Records provided by Google revealed that the m obile device associated with
tonvaieanl 5@XXXX.com belonged to a Google account registered in the name of GGTONYA
ALLISON-OBERST.'' 'T'he Google account also lists a recovery SMS phone number of (xulxxx-
9396.

Records provided by TracFone Wireless provided information responsive to a grand jury
subpoena requesting subscriber information for the SMS phone number of (ux)xxx-9396. This
information indicated that the phone number was associated with email address

tonyajeanls@xxxx.com. TracFone Wireless further indicated lhat the yhone number service
activation was January 28, 2020 and service end date, the date through whlch service is paid and
will remain active, is M arch 28, 2026. TracFone also Iisted TONYA ALLISON-OBERST as a
credit card holder for payments made from December 2, 2020 to June 17, 202 1 . lncluded in
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TracFone W ireless's response was an advisory stating subscriber information is not required from
customers upon activation of service.

I have reviewed BISHOP'S W ashington State driver's licensez photo and concluded the
facial features in that photograph closely resemble the person seen in the below still shot taken
from open-source video footage taken outside the US Capitol Building on January 6, 2021. See
Image 1.

Image 1

l also showed Image 1 and BISHOP'S driver's license photograph to a third-party
(CsW itness-l'') who is familiar with the Bishop family, including with BISHOP. Witness-l
identified both images as being of BISHOP.

The FBI has reviewed prison monitored/recorded phone calls between an inmate who is
believed to be the son of BISHOP and phone number (xxx)-xxx-9396. During a call on 01/04/2021,
the female voice associated with phone number (xu )-xxx-9396 stated, t%On the 6th, Trump has
called The Patriots together, a bunch of us are headed over there.''

B. BISHOP'S Activities at the U.S. Capitol on January 6, 2021

l have reviewed U.S. Capitol Police (USCP) closed-circuit video (CCV) footage from in
and around the U.S. Capitol on Januay 6, 2021. l observed the individual pictured in lmage 1,
i.e., BISHOP, wearing a knit hat contalning a large red horizontal stripe surrounded above and
below by a smaller white stripe, and carrying tlags on tlagpoles enter the U.S. Capitol building at
approximately 2:19 p.m. EST through the Senate Wing Doors. See lmage 2 (BISHOP is circled
in yellow).

2 The driver's license reviewed was issued by W ashington State Department of Licensing under
the name Tonya ALLISON-OBERST on Junç 15, 2020.
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Review of the CCV revealed that BISHOP remained inside the U.S. Capitol Building for
almost 30 m inutes on January 6, 2021 . Once BISHOP entered the U .S. Capitol Building through
the Senate W ing Doors, she traveled to the Crypt. She entered the Crypt at approximately 2:21
p.m. EST. See lmage 3 (BISHOP is circled in yellow).

Image 3

5
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At approximately 2:26 p.m. EST, BISHOP was observed near the M emorial Doors. See
Image 4 (BISHOP is circled in yellow).

BISHOP then traveled through Statuary Hall at approximatly 2:32 p.m. EST. See lmage 5
(BISHOP is circled in yellow).

At approximately 2:46 p.m. EST, BISHOP stopped near the Upger House Doors with
other rioters and then about a m inute later exited the U.S. Capitol buildlng. See lm age 6
(BISHOP is circled in yellow).
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Conclusion

Based on the foregoing, your affiant submits that there is probable cause to believe that
TONYA BISHOP, a/k/a TONYA ALLISON-OBERST violated 18 U.S.C. j 1752(a)(1) and (2),
which makes it a crime to (1) knowingly enter or remain in any restricted building or grounds
without lawful authority to do; and (2) knowingly, and with intent to impede or disrupt the orderly
conduct of Government business or official functions, engage in disorderly or disruptive conduct
in, or within such proxim ity to, any restricted building or grounds when, or so that, such conduct,
in fact, impedes or disrupts the orderly conduct of Government business or official functions; or
attempts or conspires to do so. For purposes of Section 1752 of Title 18, a çsrestricted building''
includes a posted, cordoned off, or otherwise restricted area of a building or grounds where the

President or other person protected bl the Secret Service, includinq the Vice President, is or will
be temporarily visiting; or any buildlng or grounds so restricted ln conjunction with an event
designated as a special event of national significance.
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Your affiant submits there is also probable cause to believe that TONYA BISHOP, a/k/a
TONYA ALLISON-OBERST violated Title 40 U.S.C. j 5104(e)(2)(D) and (G), which makes it a
crime to willfully and knowingly; (D) utter loud, threatening, or abusive language, or enjaqe in
disorderlj or disruptive conduct, at any place in the Grounds or in any of the Capitol Bulldlngs
with the lntent to impede, disrupt, or disturb the orderly conduct of a session of Congress or either
House of Congress, or the orderly conduct in that buildlng of a hearing before, or any deliberations
of, a committee of Conjress or elther House of Congress; and (G) parade, demonstrate, or picket
in any of the Capitol Bulldings.

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INW STIGATION

Attested to by the applicant in accordance with the requirem ents of Fed. R. Crim . P. 4.1
by telephone, this 6th day of August, 2023. a

, y ,
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*

M OXILA A. UPADHYAYA
U.S. M AGISTM TE JUDGE
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AO 442 (Rev. 1 1/1 1) Arrest Warrant

U NITED STATES D ISTRICT COURT
for the

District of Colum bia

United States of America
V.

Tonya Bishop IAIQA; Tonya Allison-oberst)
) case: 1:23-mj-001g3
) Assigned To : upadhyaya

, Moxila A.
? Assign. oate : 8/2/2023
? Description: complaint w/Arrest warrant
)
)

ARREST W ARRANT

Any authorized 1aw enforcement officer

YOU ARE COMMANDED to arrest and bring before a United States magistrate judge without urmecessary delay
(name ofperson to be arrested) Tonya Bishop ,
who is accused of an offense or violation based on the following document filed with the court:

O Indictment O Superseding lndictment O lnformation O Superseding lnformation X Complaint
O Probation Violation Petition O Supervised Relemse Violation Petition (D Violation Notice D Order of the Court

This offense is briefly described as follows:

18 U.S.C. j 1752(a)(l)- Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds;
18 U.S.C. j 1752(a)(2)- Disorderly and Disruptive Conduct in a Restricted Building or Grounds;
40 U.S.C. j 5104(e)(2)(D)- Disorderly Conduct in a Capitol Building;
40 U.S.C. j 5104(e)(2)(G)- Parading, Demonstrating, or Picketing in a Capitol Building.

M oxila A. Upadhyayajjqjj'j . ..... . .. j j. jtpa
-ca.c6 , , :ca:ag .c# oc

Date: 08/06/2023 bibL i
Issuing oAcer 's signature

City and state'. W ashington, D.C.

Return

This warrant was received on (date) , and the person was arrested on (date)
at (city andstate) .

Date:
Arresting oAccr 's signature

Printed ntz-e and title

M oxila A. Upadhyaya, U.S. M agistrate Judge
Printed name and title
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MIME−Version:1.0
From:cmecfautosender@flsd.uscourts.gov
To:flsd_cmecf_notice
Bcc:
−−Case Participants: Christopher Barrett Browne (betty.alfaraz@usdoj.gov,
caseview.ecf@usdoj.gov, christopher.browne@usdoj.gov, usafls−brdkt@usdoj.gov,
usafls−hqdkt@usdoj.gov), Retired Mag Jdg JRS Annuitant Lurana S Snow
(snow@flsd.uscourts.gov)
−−Non Case Participants:
−−No Notice Sent:

Message−Id:23583550@flsd.uscourts.gov

Subject:Activity in Case 4:23−mj−05011−LSS USA v. Bishop Set/Reset Hearings
Content−Type: text/html

U.S. District Court

Southern District of Florida

Notice of Electronic Filing

The following transaction was entered on 8/7/2023 at 11:08 AM EDT and filed on 8/7/2023

Case Name: USA v. Bishop

Case Number: 4:23−mj−05011−LSS

Filer:

Document Number: No document attached

Docket Text:
 Set/Reset Hearings as to Tonya Bishop: Initial Appearance − Rule 5(c)(3)/40 set for 8/8/2023
12:30 PM in Key West Division before KW Duty Magistrate Judge. (tpl)

4:23−mj−05011−LSS−1 Notice has been electronically mailed to:

Christopher Barrett Browne &nbsp &nbsp christopher.browne@usdoj.gov, betty.alfaraz@usdoj.gov,
CaseView.ECF@usdoj.gov, USAFLS−BRDKT@usdoj.gov, USAFLS−HQDKT@usdoj.gov

4:23−mj−05011−LSS−1 Notice has not been delivered electronically to those listed below and will be
provided by other means. For further assistance, please contact our Help Desk at 1−888−318−2260.:
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

 
CASE NO. 23-MJ-05011-LSS 

 
 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
 
vs. 
 
Tonya Bishop, 
 
  Defendant. 
__________________________________/ 
 

NOTICE OF APPEARANCE 
 

 The United States of America, through undersigned Assistant United States Attorney, 

hereby files this Notice of Appearance, requesting that the undersigned be informed of all future 

filings in the above captioned case. 

Respectfully submitted, 

       MARKENZY LAPOINTE  
       UNITED STATES ATTORNEY 
         
      By: /s/ Jessica J. Ayer     

JESSICA J. AYER 
Special Assistant United States Attorney 
Court ID. No. A5502916 
99 Northeast 4th Street, 4th Floor 
Miami, Florida 33132-2111 
Telephone: (305) 510-8179 
Email: Jessica.Ayer@usdoj.gov 
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2 
 

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that on August 07, 2023, I electronically filed the foregoing 

document with the Clerk of the Court using CM/ECF.  

 

/s/ Jessica J. Ayer     
JESSICA J. AYER 
Special Assistant United States Attorney 
Court ID. No. A5502916 
99 Northeast 4th Street, 4th Floor 
Miami, Florida 33132-2111 
Telephone: (305) 510-8179 
Email: Jessica.Ayer@usdoj.gov 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

CASE NO. 23-MJ-5011-LS>

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
' 

Plaintiff
V.

TANYA BISHOP
Defendant

/

O R D E R

THIS CAUSE is before the Court for the initial appearance of the above-named

defendantts) on a SEALED COMPLAINT.

UPON ORAL, motion of the government in open court that the çomplaint be

unsealed as to aII the defendants, it is hereby ORD/RED AND ADJUDGED that the '

SEALED COMPLAINT be unsealed as to aIl partîes in this case.

DONE AND ORDERED at Key W est, Florid: this 08th day of August,

2023.

$ . . .

URANA S. SNOW
UNITED STATES MAGISTRATE JUDGE

cc: A11 Counsel
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COURT M INUTES/ORDER
United States M agistrate Judge turana S. Snow
courtroomtxey west) Date: 8/8/2023 Time: 12:3opM

Defendant: Tonya Bishoptl) J#: case #: 23-Mj-5O11-LSS

AtJsA: christopher Browne Attorney: ïcs.m %.gô..j) ; 0c- po
violation: Entering and Remaining in a Restricted Building or Grounds; Disorderly conduct in a capitol Buitk,3
Proceeding: Initial Appearance- Rule 40/5 Removal CJA Appt:

Bond/PTD He1d:C Yes C No Recommended Bond: $100K PSB

Bond set at: .h ïtxok
-

C surrender and/or do not obtain passports/travel docs Language'. English

Report to PTS as 'rected/or x's a week/month by Disposition:r
phone: x's a week/month in person j.

nc Random urine testing by Pretrial Services ''T %k
Treatm ent as deem ed necessary ---,r't- ;'C

Rr Refrain from excessive use of alcohol .
Xr Participate in mental health assessment & treatment y ,%-
r Maintain or seek full-time employment/education œnà c

r No contact with victims/witnesses . .. Agp#

C No firearms .

Not to encum ber property

r M ay not visit transportation establisbments -
Gaè G Gfinement Electronic Monitor' andlor k .Home Conr

Curfew pm to am, paid by 3 .
Allowances: Medical needs, court appearances, attorney visits,RC S - - : o .religious

, em ploym ent
11'. h -r Travel extended to:

Other: - . 
- - 3- n- .

NEXT COURT APPEARANCE oate: Time: Judge: Place:

Report RE Counsel'.

Co-signed by:

PTD/Bond Hearing:
Prelim/Arraign or Removal:
status conference RE:

D.A.R. 12 '. .' 2o -  -  Time in court: Q o fwsxs

CHEEK IF APPLICABLE: For the reasons stated by counsel for the Defendant and finding that the ends of justite served by
granting the ore tenus motion for continuance to hire counsel outweigh the best interests of the public & the Defendant in a
Speedy Trial, the Court finds that the period of time from today, through and including , shall be deemed
excludable in actordance with the provisions of the Speedy Trial Ad, 18 USC 3161 et seq..
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.'

TJNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF èLORIDA

Case No: 23-M J- 5011-LSS

Urlited stâtes of Anu erica .
' P 1 a i nt i sff ' .

. Tonya Bishop . Charging District's Case No.1:23-Mj-00193 . '

j ' Defendant, . .

W M VER OF RULE 5 & 5.1 REM OVAT,/IDENTIW  HEARINGS .

I understlmd that 1 have been charged i:i another district, the Disi ct of Collzmbia. .
j '' . '
.1 lhave been informed of the charges and of my rights to: '

(1) retain cqlmsel or request the assigmment of cotmsel if I am unable to retaincounqel;
(2) an identity hean'ng to determine whether I am the person named in tlle charges;

. 
. . (3) production of the w< ant, a certised copy of the wazrant, or a reliable eleckonic copy of

either;
(4) a prellminary hearing withl'm 14 days of my Erst appearance if I am in custody and 21

days othetw ise - unless I mn indicted - to determine whether there is probable cause to
' believe that an offense has been committed;
(5) a hearing on any motion by the jovernment for detention;

' 
. (6) request transfer of the proceeHlngs to this clistrict lmder Fed: R. Crim. P. 20, to plead

uilty. 'g 
. .

. . i

' I agree to Waive my rights to: (check those that apply)

I-'-I An identity heaHng and production of the,warrant. '
(-7 A preliminary hearing. '
r''-l A detention henring in the Southern DisGct of Florida. .

' An identity hendng, produçtion of the warrant, and any prell'minary or detention henring
' . to wllich I may be entitled to in tllis district. 1 request that those hearings be held in the '

prosecuting di,strict, at a time set by that cotirt. .

,.,..x . I consent to the issu= ce of art order requiring m y appearallce in the prcfsecuting district where '

the charges are pending against m e. . - . ' '
. 

J . .
. . ' dvj

' 
. xga . .

D f d t' S na e ''e en s
Date: 8/8/2023 .

*

. tu'apa S Snow . '!
. UNITED STATES M AGISTM TZ JUDGE
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(qevlsed œp:20)

UNI' TED STATES DISTRW T COURT .
SOW HERN DISTRIW  OF R ORTDA

' SAmrswuaxcs Boxn: lœwrzn sal
. A

( CASE NO.1 23-MJ-5011-LSS

UNITED STAW S OF AW RICA:

Plainti/
v. uSM # : .7 / 9 z) 4 - a o

Tonya Bishop
Defendant

/

1, the undezsigned defendant and 1 or we, the undersipwd surefes, jointly and severally acknowledge tllat we and
ourpersonal represenàfves, jointly and severnlly, are boun' d to pay the Unitcd States' of Americw the sum of
$ z' P 0 z) ; 6' Py  tP/ & p-.s mrv/ r52 ./A tj# .e F

STANDAATI COC ITIONS OF BOND

The condie lks of this bond are that the defendant:

1. Shalt appear before thin Court and at such other places as the defendnnt may be required to appear, in
accordance with any and all orders and directions relae g to the defendant's appem= ce in this case includingt
appemu ce fôr violadon of a concv on of fhe defenlsnt's relrase as may be ordered or notifed by thts Court or
any other United States District CoM  to wllich the defendrmt m ay be held to answer or the cause transf= ed. 'f'he
defendnnt is rm uired to ascefain âom  the Clerk of Court or defense cotmsel the time and place of a11 scheduled
proce îmgs on the case. In no event may a defendant mssume that his or her cmse has been dsmissed unless the
Court has entered a:l order of diqmissal. The defendant is to qbide by any judm ent entered in such mstfer by
surrendering to serve any sentence imposcd and obeying any order or direcuon in connectionwii suchjudm ent
This is a cone uing bond, ilwluding any proceeding on appeal or rqview, which shsll z'emain in full fome and
efect = dl such time ms the Court shall order oierwisc.

2. May not travel o% ide the Southem District of Florida unless oierwise approved by tke Court prior to
any such kavel. 'I'he Southem  District of Flodda consists of fhe following co= ties: Browmd, 1-11g,111a1* , h dian
River, M nrtinc M inmi-Dade, M onroe, Okeechobee, Pnlm Beach and St Lucie.

3. M ay not change his/hgr present address wiiout prior nov cation aad approval 9om the U.S. Probaion
Oo cer or the Court '

' 4. M M  cooperate wi. tll 1aw enforcement oo cers in the collecion of a DNA sample if the collection is
tjxd by 42 U.S.C. Sevon 1413à:Jeq

5. M ust not violate any fed- l, state or local 1aw while on relemse in this cmse. Shoald the defendant come
in contact witll 1>w enforcem ent he/she shall notify the U.S. Probation 00 cer wi'hin 72 kom's. '

I
!
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DEFENDANT: Bislmp, Tonya
CASE NITe ED 23-Mj-5011
PAGE TW 0.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF BOND

In addidon to compliance with the previously stated cohclidons of bont the defendant must comply with'tlm
special conditions checked below:

8/. mdt: Y -lkleRxg yô'é 647- //p QJ QW'' 
t . .A- a. Surrender atl passpon and tavel documents, 1t-m1 uy to Pretdal Selvicej and not obtmm any travel documents

'

ng tb.e pendency of the case; 'Gdlm
' 

al Serdces as follov : ( as dHcted or. timetsl # week in perxn and' timetsl a wœk byXb. Report to PTJH
telephone;

o. Submit to s'ubstance abuse tesdng and/or keau œlt, conG bute to the cost of services rendered based on ability
to pay, as determined by the U.S. Probafon Oo cer;

. ' 

.d. Refcmn from excessive 0R abstmn fmm alcohol use or auy use of a narcotic drug or othrr controlled
subence, as deM ed in secfon 102 of the Conkolled Subennces Act (21 U.S.C. 5202), withotlt aprescripdon by
a liceased medical jzactzonec

-  e. PM icipate in a mental health assessment and/or trm tment and conu bute to the costs of services rendered
based on ability to pay? as determimed by le U.S. Probafon Oo cer;

f. Employment restrictiontsl:
g.M ainlnin or ae vely seek full-time employment;

' h.M ainlnin or begin atl educaûonal prograrn;

i. Avoid a11 contact with victims'or wiYesses to tàe crimes charged, excep! tlzréug
,h counsel. The AUSA shall

Fovide defense coungel aud pretrial serdces witil tile names of a1l victlms oz wimesses. n e prohibidon
' 

agninKt contact does not take efect lmhl' defense cotmsel receives tàe liit. 'fhe prohibitiou agsimqt contact
applies only to those persons on the list but the pfosecutor may e'xpand the list by sending written notice to
defense connqel and pretrial serdces.;

j. Avoid a11 contact with co-defendants and defendants in related c%es, except thzough connKel;
: Reâain gom 'possessing a fu'earm

, des% ctive device or other dangerous weapons and Khrtll surrender (Tany),
their concealed weapons perml't to the U.S. PzobaEon Offce; e vLqy c'b

.u  .5./1
.
. None of the signatories may sell, pledge, mortgage, hypoiecate, ehcllmber, etc., any real property ëey own

a
:1 the bond is discharged, or otherwise modï ed by 'the Cotut ' A

m.M ay not visit commercial lanspoztation establishment: airports, seaport/mgrinns, commercial bus terminnls,

n. Defendrmt Khnll consent to the U.S. ProbM on OK =  conduco g periodic lmmnnounced exnrninsfozks of the
defendr t's complzter equipment at Me er place of emplom ent or on tlle computc at hio er rH dence which
may include re eval aud copying of all data âom the computerti) and any intemal or extemal pedpherals to
enstlrt compliance with this condidon and/or Temoval of such tquipment for tke puryose of conduceg a more
tllorougzhizzspectiow aad consent atthe direcfon of the U.S. Probation OK cœ to have mntnlled onthe defendant's
computerts), at the defmdant's expense, any hardware oz softvare systems to monitor the defendant's computer
ttse;
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DEFENDANT: Bishop. Tonya
CASE XUW ER: 2SMJ-S011

. pxgs vjyuya

-
.LOC.

ATION M OM TORG G PROGRAM : The defendant shall be monitored by the fo=  of locadon
. monitoring and K14s11 abide by all teclmology mquirements as noted belom .

aà - 11 as cone bute to tlle cosl of
services rendered based on ( ) ability to pay as de'termlned by the U.S. Probation Oocer - or - ( ) paid by
U.j. Probadoni '

Locafon monitoring technoloay at the discretion of the oo cer
. 

- Rndio Frequency (RF) monitoe g (Electronic Monitoring)
dive GPS M onitoring -

Voice Recognidon
Curfew: You mr msdcfez' to your residence every day âom to .

. 
cr as di- ed by tlle sum rvising

oëcen
oR -

Home Detendon: You are reM cted to your residence at all times except for:

( ) medical '
( ) substauce abuse oi mental health trea% ent .
( ) court appenmnces
( ) attorney visits or court ordered obligafons
( ) religous services ' ' ,
( ) emplom ent '
( ) other adivifes as pre-approved by the supervising oœcer

-  P.RESD ENTIAL RE-ENTXY CENTER: 'l'he defendant shall reside at a residential re-en>  center or
halfway house and abide by all the nzles and regulafons of the program. The cost to be paid by ( lpretrial
SeM ces or ( ) based on the defeélnnt's ability to pay. You are restricted to the residenial re-entry
center/balfway house at all times except.for:

' ( ) employment
( ) educaion
( . ) religous serdces
( ) medical, sulwtnnce abuse, or mental healthtreatment
( ) attomey visits .
( ) court appearances .
( ) court ordœed obligadons
( ) reporting tö Pretrial Services '
( ) other '

-  q. Thizd-party Custody: will serve as akthivd party custodian and V II
report any violations of the release conditions to the U.S. Probation Offcer. Failure to comply witll these

' dian czm be subject to tlw provisions' of 12 U.S.C. û 401 Contempt ofrequirements, the lhlrd party cmsto ,
Court. .

r. The defendant shatl submit his person, property, residence, vehicle, papers, compmers, (as deO ed in 18
-  U.S.C. 1030(e)(1)), other electonic commtmication or da> stomge.devices or mediw or omce, to .a, search

conducted l)y a United States Problon Oocer. The defendant must warn any oler.occupants that tke
rerhises may V subjed to searches pvsuant to this condiion. Any search mus'tbe tonducted at a reafomnhleP
time and itl a reasonable mnnner.
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DEFENDAM ': Bishop, Tenya
CASE NIJMBEW 23-Mj-5011
PAGE FOUR

s. M andatorv Adant W alsh Conditions: Defendsnt shatl abide by speciGed restrictions on personal
associauonw place of abode, or ttavel, to avoid all contact with an alleged vicllm of the cdme and w11h a
potential wimess who may tese' wncerning the (eense; report où a regular bmsis to a dedgnated 1aW
eeircement agency, gretial services agency or other agency; colply with a specved curfew (with eleckonic
. monitodng) and refram from possesshg a fzreamn, destructive de 'wce oz other dangerous weapons.
t Additional Sex Off- ense Conditions For Defendants Chmxed or Convicted of a Sexual Offense:

1. ( ) Defenlsnt may not have contact with.victimts), cr any child tmder thè age of 18, unless approved' 

by tbe Court or allowed by the U.S. Probation Oo cer. ' ' .

2. ( ) The defendant shall not possess or tlse any data encrypdon technique or promém and shall
provide passwords and adminsstative dghts to the U.S. Probation Oo cer. ,

3. . ( ) Defendant shall pe cipate in specinliged sex ofender evaluafon aad treae ent ifnecessary,
' 

and to contiibute to the costs of services rendered based on abillty to pay, as determlned by
the U.S. Probadon OK ce.

) Defendant shall not possess, procure, purchase or otherwise obtnl'n any intemet cajable device
and/or compmer. Adclitionally, the defendant is prohibited 9om using arlother indlvidual's
computer or dedce that has internet capability. .

5. ( ) Defendant is prohibited âom establise g or maintninl'ng apy email accotmt or social media
account. Additiomslly, the defendant is prohibited 9om u' sing another inclividual's emnll accotmt

. *' 

or social meclia account Must provide monthly or upon request personal yhone and credit card
billings to' Prekial Services to confirm there are no services with any int= et services provider.

6. ( ) Defendnmt is not permltted to enter places where cllildren congregate including, but not limited
to mly play arems, playgrounds, librades, chldren-themed restaurants, daycares

, schools,
amusement parks, cnrnlvals/fairs, unless approved. by the U.S. Probaéèn Oxcer.

7. ( ) 'l'he defendant shall notbe involved.in any children's or youtlz orgaaizations.
8. ( ) Defendant is prohibited âom viewing, owaing, or possessing anf obscene, pornograpllic, or

sexnnlly stirnulating visual or auditov material, including telephone, eleckonic mediw
computer program s, or computer sezvices.

) The defendant shall pe cipate in a maintenance polygraph exnminaion to pedodically
ùwestigate the defendant's complianoe. The polygraph exnmlnation shall specifically address
only defendu t's compliance or non-compliu ce witll tlw special conditions of rele%e and shall
not inquire into tlte facts of the pending criminal cise ajsinnt defendant. 'rim defendant will
condbute to the costs of sezvices rendered (co-payment) based on ability to pay or availability
of third party pam ent.

1z. M ay tavel to and âom : . ' , a'nd must notify Pred al Services of kavel plans befoze
leae g and upon retam .

v. mply wi e following addiional conditions of bond:
' Q2 Ntrb cvc- . ' . 

'

œ- r rox qmwx
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DEFENDANI': Bishcp, Tonya
CASE NUM BER: 23-Mj-5011
PAGE FIVE

PENALTR S AND SANCTIONS M VLICABLE TO D> e m

Violatipn of any of th'e foregoing conditions of relec e may reéult in'the lrnmediate issuance of a warrant
for tlw defendant's arrest a revocaoon of release, and order of detentiok as provided in 18 U.S.C. 53 14%
forfeiu e of 'any bil posted, and a proqecufon for contempt as provided in 12 U.S.C. j401, which could result
in a possible term of imprisonment or a fm e.

The commission of any oFense while on pretrial releasé may restzlt in an additional sentence upon
convicion for such offense to a term of imp' risonment zf not more #hnn ten years, if the offense is a felony; or a
term of imprisonment of not more than one year, if the offense is a Inisdememmr. Tltis sentence shall be
consecuive to any otllcwr sentence and mus.t be imposed in addifon to the sentence received for the oFense itself

Tiile 18 u.s.c. 51s03 makes itafelony criminsl olense plmishableby imprisonment anb a$250,000 fne
' 'date or attem* pt to intimidate a witness

, juror or omcer otthe courq 18 u.s.c. 51510 makes it a felonyto intlml
cn'minal ofease puaishable by imprisonment and a $250,000 fme to obsA ct a criminal investigatiom 18 U.S.C.
51512 mnkes h a felony nrirnimsl ohbnse punishable b! impdsonment and a $250,000 fne to tnmper *111 a
witnesss victim or informant; and 18 U.S.C. 91513 makes lt afelony criminal offense punishable by imprisonment
and a $250,000 Gne to retaliate agains.t a wimess, victim or informant or tireaten to do se.

It is a climlnal offense Mnde? 18 U.S.C. 53146, if aûer hàving been releœsed, the defendant H owingly
fails to appear as required by the condifons of relpase, or to s'urrender for the serdce of sentence pursurt to a
court order. If the defendant was released in connecûon with a charge ot or while awaiting sentence, sœ ender
for the service of a sentence, or appeal or ceï orari O er convicEon for:

(1) an ofense punishable by deaA life imprisonment, or imprisonment for a term of lmqen years or more
tàe defendant shall be G e'II not more thnn $250,000 or imprisoned for not more thrm ten years, or both;

(2) an offense punishable by impdsonment for a te=  of Sve years or more, but less .than sieen years, the
defendsnt shall be G ed not mçre than $250,000 or impisoned for not more t11=  5ve years, oi both;

(3) any other felony, the defenflnnt shnll be fmed not more.than $250,000 or imprisoned not more.lhnn two
years, or both; '

(4) a misdememnor, tlle defendsnt shqll be fmed not more th% $100,000 .or imprisoned not more than one
year, or both.

A term of imprisonment imposed for failure to appear or = ender shsll be consecudye to tlm sentence of
imprisonmegt for any other ofense. In addtiow a failure to appear may msult in the forfeituze of any bail posted, . .
Fbich means tllat the defendant will be obligated to pay the full amolmt of the bond, which may be enforced by
a11 applicable laws of the United States.
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DEFKNDANT: Bislœp, Tonya h
CASE NUMBER: '23-Mj-5011
PAGE slx

PENMN S AND SANG IONS AP/LICABLE TO O ETRS
Violaoon by.the defene t cf any of tlzq foregcing conditions cf relece will rese  in au lm' mediate obligation by the sufety or stlreie
to pay the full amouz!t bf tlle bcnd. Forfeiture of the bond for any brrach of one or more Gmditions klay be declared by ajudiéhl oocçr
of any United Stau  District Court having cogaizaqce of the above env edmatter at th: e e. of such breach. and ifthe bpnd is foe ited
and the fqrfeiture is not set aside or remitted, judm ent may be entered upon mouon in sui: United States Distrid Cotirt against each
suresjpintly =d severally for the a ount of the bonda together with interest and costs, and qxecution may be issued and pam ent
secure.d as movidtd l)y tlze Federal Rules of t'lrrrn' lmal Wocedure =d oier laws of the United States.

SIGNATURES
I have carefully '>l'd and Iunder- dtltis entire apppmrance bqnd consise g of seven ppges, or it has been readto me, * d, ifnecessary,
franAlated hto my,native language, mzd I H ow that I am obligated by law to iomply wlth a11 of the t= s of this boni I promise to obey
all tondiions of this bondm to apm ar in coul as requh'edz and to stuwnder for service of any sentence imposed. *1 am aware of the
penalfe,s aqd sancions outlined ill this bond for violaions of ie terms of the bond. '

Iflam an agent ace g for or on behalfof a corpomte suro , Ifllrthcrepresentthatlam a duly authorized agentforthe cdrporate surety
and have full power to exectlte tb.is bond in the e ount state

DEFENDANT
. . 

h-x

jigledtsis 8tlI day of /& 4 6A'T &c, 23 at. K.ey. zz/fïr ,yurida . I
. 

. #a)Sired and achmwledged before me: DEW NDANT; (Slgkature) .
' 

s, ' X k) m: ,A vpov /--c 'WITNES
') X&- C* state/1* -

co-  keoRm  stmxn
Sir ed this day of , 23 at , Florida '

KI. mxW : ' AGENT: (signature)
PM T NAM E:

City state

INDIVD UM ZSURETIES

Signedtllk dayof ,7.3 at .M(m'da SWIeZIQI: * of ,23- 1 - .b-km'rh
SUREW : (Signature) STIQETY: Yjgnatqrel . .
PM T NAM E: PRINT NAM E: '

QW ,ATIONSHIPTODEFRNDW : QW ,ATIONSWIPD DEFFM AXT:

. 
''

City state City Ste

SIHH  * of ' ,D at .Flfvldn SVeZQ;S . dayof ,23 at .Fk)ri*
SURETY: (Signatre) ' SURETY:. (Signature) .

l PO NAM E: PRINT NAM K:
. 

'

RW ,ATIONO TODMFRNDANT: QW ,ATIONSHIPTODEFENDANT: .

City State City Stat

APPROVAL BY THE COURT
?b ate: % >  3 . .

. A S. SNOW
D STATES M AGISTR ATE JUDGE
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(Revised 03/2020)

UM TED STATES DISTRICT COURT
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA

APPEARANCE BOND:

; CASE NU.: 23-M J-5011-LSS '.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA:

Plaintift ' ' ' .
. *

v. USM # : .7 / 9 9 # - 17 &

Tonya Bishop '
Defend= t,

' /

1, the tmdersigned defendant and I or we, the undersired sureties, jointly and severally acknowledge that we and
al represenàfves, jointly and severally, are botm' d to pay the United SVtes' of Amedcw the sum ofour person

-* 
.. 

' ' 
. '

$ û (1 d) : .13  L61 > m rv/ J2 .g'A 6
STANDARD CONDITIONS OF BOND

The conditipns of this bond are that the defendant: .

1. Shalt appear before tbis Court mld at such other places as the defendant may be required to appear, in
accordance w1t11 any and a11 orders and directions relating to the defendant's appearance in this case, including
appearr ce fôr violation of a condition of the defendant's relrase as may be ordered or notf ed by tllis Coul't or
any other United States District Com't to wltich fhe defendant may be held to mlswer or tlw cause kansferred. The
defendnnt is required to ascertain from the Clerk of Court or defense counsel the time and place of a11 scheduled
proceedings on the case. In no event m ay a defendant assum e that his or her case has been dismissed tmless the
Court has entered a:l order of dismissi. The defendmlt is to qbide by any judgment entered in such matter by
surrendedng to serve any sentence imposed and obeying any order or direction in cozmection w1111 suchjudgment.
This is a continuing bond, including any proceeding on appeal or rqview, wllich shall remain in full force and
effect tmtil such time as the Court shall order otherwise. 

.

2. M ay not travel outside the Southern District of Flodda unless otherwise approved by the Coul't prior to
any such kavel. The Southem  District of Florida consists of the following counties: Browm'd, Higlllmlds, Indian
River, M nrtim, Minmi-Dade, Mom oe, Okeechobee, Palm Beach and St. Lucie.

3. 'M ay not change ltis/imr present address without prior notifcation and approval f'rom the U .S. Probation
Ox cer or the Court. . '

' 4. M ust cooperate Fith 1aw enf. orcement ofdcers in the collection of a DNA sample if the collection is

Jeqtjred by 42 U.S.C. Section 14135a. ..
. . ** '

. 
'

5. M ust not violate any federal, sàte or local 1aw while on relemse in tllis case. Shoald the defendant come
@

' 

'

in contact with 1:w enforcement he/she shall notify the U.S. Probation Ofdcer withlll 72 kotlrs.
. 

'

j ' *
I .

1 . .
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DEFENDANT: Bishop, Tonya
CASE NUM ER: 23-Mj-5011
PAGE 1% 0 .

SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF BOND

J.n addition to compliance with the previously stated conditions of bond, the
special conditiorls checked below:

d/ mpcl A7 W///TC, t4 6264 :% r mv QJ QWy
. .
'l A . '

)
.eZ,- - . a. Surrender a11 passports and kavel docllments, ifan uy to Pretdal Serdcej and not obtain any travel dowlments

'

ng the pendency of the case; 'e''dllrl

b Repod to Pze'trial Services as follows: ( as directed or . timets) : week in pœson and' timets) a week byX .
telephone;

c.. Submit to substance abuse testing atld/or keae ent, conGbute to the cost of services rendered based on ability
to pay, as detennined by the U.S. Probation Ofscer;

. ' 

od. Refram from excessive OR absfmn from alcohol use or mly use of a narcotic drug or otllpr conkolled
sub*nnce, as defned ill secfon 102 of the Conkolled Substances Act (21 U.S.C. j802), without aprescripfon by
a licerksed medical jzactitioner;

e. Pazticipate in a mental health assessment and/or treatment and conG bute to the costs of services rendezed
ba-sed en ability to pay? as determined' by the U.S. Probation Oo cer;

f. Employment restdctiontsl:
goM ninuitl or actively seek full-time employment',

defend= t must comply with'the

' h.M nintxin or begin atl educationz program;

i. Avoid a11 contct with victims'or wio esses to the crimes charged
, exceps thriugh counsel. The AUSA shall

provide defense cotmsel and pretrial services with the names of a1l victims or witnesses. The prohibition
' 

agninst contact does not take effect lmtil defense cotmsel receives the liit. The prohibitiou against contact
applies only to those persons on the list, but the piosecutor may ekpand the list by sending written notice to
defense copmqel and prekial serdces.; ''

j. Avoid al1 contact with co-defendKts and defendmlts in related cases, except through counsel;

#Q: Reâain from'possessing a Srenrm, destructive device or other dangerous weapons and shall surrender (if any),
their concealed weapons perml't to the U.S. Pzobation Oflke; e yj

rpuyszx. ej./1
.
. None of the signatories may sell, pledge, mortgage, hypoiecate, ehcumber, etc., any real property they own,

ti1 the bond is discharged, or otherwise modï ed by the Court; A
m. M ay not visit commercial transpoztation establishment: aipozts, seaport/mnrinas

, comm ercial bus terminals,
train stations, etc-;

n. Defendant shall consent to tlle U.S. Probation Oo cer conducdng pedodic llmnnnotmced exnminafons of tlle
defendant's computer equipment at llis/her place of emplom ent or on the computer at Es/her residence which
may include retrieval and copying of atl data from the computertq) and any itltemal or extemal pedpherals to
erstlre compliance with this condidon and/or removal of such equipment for the pm pose of conducting a m ore
thorough inspecfon; and consent at the direcéon of the U.S. Probation Ofcer to have ingfalled on the defendant's
computerts), at the defrndant's expense, any hardware or soo are s'ystems to monitor the defendnnt's computer
use;
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. DEFENDANT: Bishop, Tonya
CASE NUM BER: 23.:Mj-5011 '
PAGE THQEE . . ..

. 
'

7 .LOCATION M OM TOW NG PROGRAM : 'fhe defendant shall be ponitored by the form of location
. monitoting and shall abide by all teclmology requirem ents as noted belom .aj well as conG bute to the costs of
services rendered based on ( ) ability to pay as de'termined by the U.S. Probation Ofiker - or - ( ) paid by

. u.j. probation; ' .
Location monitoring teclmology at the discretion of the officer

. 
..- RadiO Frequency (RF) monitoring (Eleckonic Monitoring) .

'j ' ' vctive GPS M onitoring .

Voice Recognition
. # .

Curfew: You are restricted to your residence every day âom to . or as dizected by the supervising
-  

. x .

oï cer. ' '
oR -

Home Detendon: You are resG cted to your residence at a11 tim es except for:

( ) medici '
( ) substance abuse oi mental health treatment . .
( ) coul't appearances '
( ) attorney visits or court ordered obligations
( ) religious serdces '

' 1 l Cmployment ' '
( ) Otller activities as pre-approved by the superdsing Oxcer

RESIDENTIAT, RE-ENTAY CENTER: The defendant shall reside at a residential re-entry center or-- P.
halfway house atld abide by al1 the nlles and regulations of the program. The cost to be paid by ( lpretrial
Serdces or ( ) based on the defe/finnt's ability to pay. You are restricted to the residential re-entry
center/halfway house at a11 times except

.
for: '

' 

( ) employment
( ) education
( . ) religious services
( ) medical, subKtlmce abuse, or mental health t'reau ent .
( ) attomey visits .

' 

( ) court appearances .
( ) cotu't ordered obligations '

' 

( ) reporting tö Pretri>l Services '
' ( ) Otller ' '

-  q. Third-party Custody: will serve as althigd party custoclian and will
report any violations of the release conditions to the U.S. Probation Officer. Failure to comply with these
requirements, the third party qustodian can be subject to the provisions of 18 U.S.C. 9 401, Contempt of
Comt '

r. The defendant shall submit llis person, property, residence, vehicle, papers, computers, (as defined in 18
-  

U.S.C. 1030(e)(1)), otlwr eleckonic commllnication or datrt storage 'devices or media, or oflke, to .a, search
' conducted by a United States Prob>tion OfEcer. The defendant must wnrn any other.occupants that the

relises may V subjed to serches ptysuant to tllis condition. Any search must be conducted at a reajonable1 T!
4 . tlm e and in a reasonable m nnner. .
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DEFENDANT: Bishop, Tonya
CASE NUM ER: 23-Mj-5011
PAGE FOUR

s. M andatorv Adam. W alsh Conditions: Defendant shall abide by specifed reslictions on personal-  - 
.

associations, place of abode, or travel, to. avoid all contact with an alleged victim of the cdme and with a
potential wimess who may testify qoncerning the ofense; report oil a reguiar basis to a desi> ated 1aW
enfbrcement agency, pretrial services agency or other agency; coniply with a speciEed curfew (with eleckonic
' monitcling) and reâain from possessing a flrenrm, destructive device or other dangerous weapons.
t. Additional Sex Offense Conditions For Defendants Chmxed or Convicted of a Sexual Offense:

1. ( ) Defendant may not have contact with.victimts), or any child tmder thè age of 18, lmless approved.' 

by the Cotu't or allowed by the U.S. Probation Offcer. ' , ' 
.

) The d. efendant shall not possess or use any data encryption techoique or prorn'm and shall
provide passwords and administrative rights to the U.S. Probation Oo cer.

3. . ( ) Defendant shall participate irl specialized sex offender evaluation and treaM ent, ifnecessary,
. and to contdbute to the costs of services rendered based on ability to pay

, as determlned by
the U.S. Probation Ox ce.

) Defendant shatl not possess, procure, purchase or otherwise obtnin any internet capable device
and/or computer. Additionally, the defendant is prohibited fw m using another individual's
computer or device that has internet capability. .

) Defendant is prohibited âom establishing or mninfsining any email accotmt or social media
account. Additionally, the defendant is prohibited from usin g another hzdividllal's email accotmt

. '' or social media account. Must provide montltly or upon request
, personal yhone and credh card

billings to' Pretrial SeNices to confirm there are no serdces wi'th any internet services provider.
) Defendant is not permitted to enter places where children congregate including, but not limited
to arly play areas, playgrotmds, libraries, children-themed restauzants, daycazes, schools,
nmusement parks, cm ivals/fairs, ''nless approved. by the U.S. Probatitm Officer.

( ' ) The defendant shall not be involved.in any chilclren's or youth orgnnizations.
( ) Defendant is prohibited from viewing, owaing, or possessing al# obscene, pomographic, or

sexually stimtllating visual or auditory material, including telephone
, electronic media,

Comp1Itcr ProgfRms, OT Compllter SCrZCCS.
) The defendant shall pe cipate in a msintenance polygraph exnmination to periodically
ilwestigate the defendant's compliance. The polygraph examination shall specitically address
only defendant's compliance or non-compliance with the special conditions of release and shall
not inquire into the facts of the pending criminal cise ajainst defendant. 'I'he defendant will
contribute to the costs of serdces rendered (co-payment) based on ability to pay or availability
of third patty payment.

u. M ay travel to and from : . ' , aild must notify Pretdal Services of travel plnnq before
leaving and upon rettlrn.

v. Comply with the following additional conditions of bond:
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DEFENDANT: Bishop, Tonya
CASE NUMBER: 23-Mj-5011
PAGE FIVE

PENAI,TIES AND SANCTIONS APPLICABLE TO DEFEO ANT

. 
. '

Violatipn o? any of the foregoing conditions of release may rejult in'the :'mnnediate issuance of a warrant
for tlle defendant's arrest, a revocation of release, and order of detentiono as provided in 18 U.S.C. 53148,
forfeiture of 'any bail posted, and a propecution for contempt as provided :1n 18 U.S.C. j401, which could result
in a possible term of imprisonment or a Sn. e.

The com mission of any ofense while on pretdal releasé may restllt in an additional sentence upon
conviction for such offense to a term  of imp' risonm ent of not more thm1 ten years, if the offense is a felony; or a
term of imprisonment of not more th= one yeaz, if the offense is a misdememlor. This sentence shall be
conseoutive to any other sentence and must be imposed in addition to the sentence received for the offense itseltl

Title 18 U.S..C. 51503 makes itafelony cTiminal offense plnishable by impdsonment and a $250,000 fme
to intimidate or attempt to intimidate a wiGess, juror or offcer oi-the courq 18 U.S.C. j1510 makes it a felony
criminal offerlse pmishable by impdsonment and a $250,000 fme to obstnlct a cn'minal investigation; 18 U.S.C.
51512 makes it a felony criminal offense pmishable by impdsonment and a $250,000 5ne to tnmper wi'th a
witness, victim or infbrmant; and 18 U.S.C. j1513 makes it afelony criminaloffense ptmishable by imprisonment
and a $250,000 fine to reuliate agsinst a witness, victim or informant, or tveaten to do sot

It is a crimioal offense unde!' 18 U.S.C. 53146, if aûer hàving been released, the defendant knowingly
fails to appear as required by the conditions of release, or to surrender for the service of sentence puzsuant to a

l d in cozme' ction with a chazge ofk or while awaiting sentence suèrendercourt order. If the defendant was re ease ,
for the service of a sentence, or appeal or certiorad aûer conviction for:

(1) a!l offense ptmishable by death, life imprisonment, or imprisomnent for a term of fiûren years or more
the defendant shall be fmed not more than $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than ten years, or both;

(2) an offense ptmishable by impdsonment for a term of five yers or more, but less .than fifteen years, the
defendmlt shall be fmed not mpre thml $250,000 or imprisoned for not more than 5ve years, oi 170th;

(3) any other felony, the defendant shall be fmed not more.than $250,000 or imprisoned not more.thnn two
yem's, or both;

(4) a misdememlor, the defendant shall be fmed not more thm1 $100,000 or imprisoned not more tllan one
year, or b0th.

A term of imprisonment imposed for failure to appear or surrender shall be consecutiye to the sentence of
hnprisonmept for any other offense. In addition, a failme to appear may result in the forfeiture of any bail postedp

. 
,

wllich m eans that th. e defendant * 11 be obligated to pay the full amotmt of the bond, which may be enforced by
a11 applicable laws of the United States.
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DEFFA DANT: Bishop, Tonya
CASE ER: k3-Mj-5011
PAGE SIX

. 
'

PENALTIES AND SANCTIONS MW I-C- AB- LE TO SURETV S
Violation by.the defendant of any of the foregoing conditions of release will result in au immedate obligation by the stlfety or sureties
to pay the full amotpt bf the bond. Forfeiture of the bond for any breach of one or more conditions klay be declared by ajudidal oocçr
of any United States DLstrict Court havinjcogjzance of the above entitled matter at thç time of such breach, and ifthe bpnd is forfeitedand the fgrfeiture is not set aside or remltted, Judgment may be entered upon motion in suià United States District Cotirt against each
surevjpmtly and severally for the amount of the bonda together with interest and costs, and qxecution may be issued and payment
sectlred as providbd by the Federal Ruses of Criminal Procedure and other laws of the United SGtes.

SIGNATURES .
I have carefully read and I underse d thin entire appenmnce bqnd consisthg of seven pnges, or it has been read to me, anda ifnecessam
translated into my,

native language, and I lœow that 1 am obligated by 1aw to éomply w'ith a11 of the terms of this bond- I promise to obey
all condiiorls of this bon; to appear in court as requiredv and to stuwnder for service of any sentence imposed. *1 am aware of the
penalties and sanctions outlined in this bond for violations of the terms of the bond. '

If1 am an agent acting for or on behalfof a corporate surety, 1 farther represent that 1 am a duly authorized agent for the cdrporate surety
aud have full power to execute this bond in the amount stated.

DEFENDANT
. 

. QY-

jigzedtlzis #/-1/ day of /& 4 6'XT ac, 23 at Key. duzg'fr , lqorida I .
' 

é (.y) ) , ' . ,> ' .a,e. )Signed aad acknowledged before me: . DEF NDANT: (Signature) . . ,

waxsss, ' ,$A ltltv/-, mA4l rpov ' /='-c '
) AL.- City State//.z.1

City state .

coàpokATEsruETy
Sir ed this day of , 23 at , Florida '
SI. TRETY: ' AGENT: (Signafure)

PRINT NAM E:
City state .

INDIVD UAL SURETIES

Sir edthis day of , 2J at .Florida Signedthis day of > 2.3 at .Fl0rida

SIJREI'Y: (Signature) SURETY: Yignatnre) .
PRN NAM E: PRINT NAM E: '

QW ,ATIONSHPTODEFENDM T: RELATIONSHP TODEFENDAXT:

City ' . . State City State

Signedtllis dayof , 7.3
-

1 .Fl0lida

SIJRETY: (Signature)
PRINT NAM E:

REI.ATIONKITIPTODEFENDANT:

City . State

Sir edthis . day of ,23 at .lqorida

SURETY: (Signature) . '
PRINTNAM E:

RELATIONO TO DEFENDM T: .

City State

?/: )o.zbate: APPROVAL BY TITE COURT J .
IJRANA s. sxow
tN 'nm jTATES MAGISTRATE zyofœ
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CM/ECF RESTRICTED

PENAJ,U S AND SANCTIONS APPLICABLE TO SURW VS
Violaion by the defendant of any of Ge foregoing condifons of release will result in an imm' eiate oblkation by the surety or sureties
to pay thc full amount of the bond. Forfeiture of the bpnd for any breach of 9ne or more condiions may be declared by ajudicial oocer
of any United States Distdct Coul't having cognizance of the above entitled mater at tlle tl'me of such breach, aqd ifthe bond is forfeited
and the forfeiture is ùot set aside or remitted, judm ent may be entered upon motion in such Uqjted Sàtes DisGct Court against each
surety jointly and severally for thé amolmt of the bonda together with interest and costs, and execution may be issued and pam ent
secured as provided by thè Federal Rules of Criminal Pröcedure and other laws of the United Stales.

DEFENDANT:
CASE NUNmEk:
PAGE SEVEN

SIGNATURES
1 have carefnlly read and I understod this entire appearance bcnd ctmsisting of seven pages, or' it hqs been read to me, anda if necéssary,
tranqlated into my native latzguage, =4 I krtow that I ém obligated by 1aw to comply with al1 of the terms of this bond. Ipromise to obey
all conditions of this bond, to ajpear in court as requireda aqd to surrender for service of any'sentencè imposed. l am aware of the
alties and sanctions outline'd in th% bohd for violations of the tenns of the bond.pen

' Ifl am an agent acting for or on behalfof a copomte surety, 1 flrther rejresent that 1 am a duly authorized agent for the corporate stu'ety
and have full power to execute this bond in the amotmt stated.

* . ..

OEFENBANT

signed this t l day of h #J$ (1-SI 4C t 23 at A' y &/ 6 3-. r, Florida . thj - 'J
'.--- 
'é k -',i .q -,-..- 

t-l J/---.., -.-;r)-. ''td'
-,
'
'

.':k,',---- :,;î'Signed and acu owledged before me: 
. DEFENDANT: (Signature) .

% J# vmuss: 4, otb aövs Tw' otte-pwWWNESS: .

, vpvu .y.-s . s o gy ss zo: d b9a 6 oMmu ss : 3- : t 1T?A ê.
' 

ppz-:'-- S-'/ TL z II' : QD qi # C' ) T E L E 1, H o N :: : ;?
. Jj? J) - . c%sD/ '::) -. JJ R. , ,/.! y--A:Y , -.#'

. CORPORATE SURETY

si ed tllis day of 23 ' ai ' Florida'gn . , ,

SIJRETY: ' . AGENT: (Signature) . .
AobltEss: ' ' PRO TNAM'R: '

ZD : T:LEPHONE: : .

INDIVIDUAL SURETIES

Signedtbis day of ' , 23 at , Florida
. SITRETY: (Signature) .
PRINT NAM E:

QELAH ONO  TO DEFRNDANT: '

ADDRESS:

. 
' ZD :

TRT,EPHONE: .

Signedthis day of , 23 at . Florida

SIJRETY: (Signature)
PRINT NAW :

DET,ARXONSHIPD DEFENDM T:

' ZV :

TELEPHONE:

SV GIIMS day of ' , 73 at ' sFlodda Signedtllis day of ,23 at .Florida
. ' .

SURETY: (Signature) SURETY: (Signature) . '
PRN NO : ' . PRINT NA< :

QET,ATIONSHIPTODSFENDANT: RELAH ONO TODEFENDANT: .

ADDRESS: ADDRESS: '

Z1P: ' ZIP: .

TRT,EPHONE: TELKPHONE:
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'

UNITED STATES Dls- cT Cotm'i
SOtTI- Itxm STm C'r or FLMRII)A

Case No. 23-M J-5011-LSS

United Sàtes of Amelica
Plaintiff,

Tonyq Bishop
Defendant,

ORDER OF REM OVAT,

It appearing that itz the District of Colum bia, a Complaint was Sled against the above-named

defendant pn a chazge of Disorderly Conduc! itl a Capitol Building, and Entedng wnd Remaining in a

Reëtricted Blzilding or Grotmds, and that the defendant was azzested 111* the Southern Distzict of Florida

mld was given a headng before Urlited States M agistrate Judge Ltlrmla S. Snow at Key W esta Flodda,

which oxcially committed the defendant for removal to the District of Coiambia, it is ORDEM D

A'ND ADJUDGED that the defendant be removed to the above-named district for trial on said charge.

And it further appenring that the defepdant waived further hearing in the said removal

proceedings and was held by the Magistrate Judge Lurana S. Snow for removal and released to

N# h Q  ' A ' s d b the united$ 2 oot ooo Ps 6 > , e. . l ou which was approve y
States Magiskate Judge Llzrana S. Snow, and it is further ORDERED that tile defendant shall appear in
the atbresaid disd ct at such times and places as m ay be ordered by that District Court, iri accordance

witll the tenns and conditions of aforesaid bond furnished by the defendant, and it is fllrther ORDERED

that the. ftmds, plus interest, wllich may have bee' n deposited on behalf of this defendant witll the Clerk

of the Court tmder Bail Reform Act be transferred to the district where removed.

DONE A'ND ORDERED at Key W est, Florida on 08/08/2023.

rana S. Snow
United States M agistrate Judge
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